Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council meeting of Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council was held on Wednesday 20th of September at Ingleby Greenhow and Easby village hall.

Present

Cllr R Hudson Chairman, Cllr L Smith Vicechair, Cllr T Sutcliffe, M B Bowes Parish Clerk

MIN	Business
No	
1	NOTICE OF MEETING
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12
	paragraph 10
	(2) of local Government Act 1972
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission
	to Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the
	press and public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of
	a confidential nature.
	The Parish Council RESOLVED not to exclusion press and public
	from the meeting.
3	APOLOGIES,
	Cllr E Martin, Cllr M Staples, NYC Cllr H Moorhouse
	The Chair welcome a resident from the Parish to the meeting
4	DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
_	None were received
5	MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL.
	The resident from Easby made comment on planning no 7/2
6	POLICE REPORT
_	1st August to 31st August was received
7	TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED AND GRANTED
	To receive and comment on the planning application and receive other
	planning notifications per planning report.
	Appendix 1
8	TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
	Cllr T Sutcliffe asked for amendment to 11 th of July Minutes which were
	approved, The Council RESOLVED to approve the minutes.
9	CLERK REPORT
	Cllr R Hudson addressed the meeting, that if Councillors wish to report
	anything through the Parish Council their request is to go on the Clerks
	report for the next meeting If a Councillor wishes to raise an issue with
	highways they can do so as a member of the public.
	The Council RESOLVED Clerk's report for September.
	Appendix 2
10	NYC COUNCILLOR REPORT
. •	Cllr H Moorhouse was unable to attend the meeting so there was no
	report.

11 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT

Highways meeting

Cllr R Hudson informed the meeting that Highway would like the meeting to be held in Thirsk. The Council felt that the meeting would be best held on site at Church Bank Ingleby Greenhow

Speed Limits in Villages

The Parish Council had received information on a new approach to managing speed limits in North Yorkshire from North Yorkshire Council. Also received information from Ian Conlan on '20s plenty' for North Yorkshire. Details of a speed Management protocol from Project Engineer. Cllr L Smith asked the Chairman if she could take this up on behalf of the Council. The Council **RESOLVED** for Cllr L Smith and the Parish Clerk to write to the Project Engineer.

Ingleby Bridge Marsh Lane

Grade 11 source ID 1151392, English Heritage Legacy ID 333170. The description of the road bridge, c1800. Vertically-tooloed coursed squared stone. Segmental arch with roll-molded hood, band rising at center, below parapet which also rises at center and has oversailing chamfered coping and drum piers at ends with rectangular bases and stepped domed capstones. In the description it does not include the fence The Parish Could had previously reported to NYC Highways the damage to some of the bridge sandstone posts and rails caused by a fallen tree and requested that they be repaired. Cllr Sutcliffe reported that the damaged section of fence had not been repaired as requested but replaced with a new wooden section and referred to the photographs he had circulated earlier that day to the Council. Two of the original damaged stone posts had been removed. Cllr Sutcliffe was concerned about loss of the heritage feature and believed that the fence also had protection as part of the Listed Building/Structure of the bridge and as such a conservation repair should have been carried out. Cllr. Sutcliffe reported that he had contacted NYMNP Conservation and Heritage team for their advice that two officers had undertaken a site visit earlier in the day. The Parish Council wait for their written clarification on this.

Turkey Nap to Bloworth Crossing Road

Cllr T Sutcliffe was concerned that it appeared that, yet again NYC are spending considerable amounts of funding on this route when there are other more pressing and important highways issues to resolve in the Parish. Cllr T Sutcliffe asked for the Council to write to NYC on how much money has been spend on unclassified Roads in the Parish in the last 10 years. This may be a Freedom of Information request

The Council **RESOLVED** for the Clerk to write to NYC

12 CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT

Correspondence and information received since the last meeting and decide upon necessary actions. All previously circulated to all Councillors. **Appendix 3**

13 FINANCE REPORT Clerk/Responsible Officer

RESOLVED agreed monthly statement for September Accounts report previously circulated.

	RESOLVED note the payments in September attachment at Appendix 4			
	Cllr Tb Sutcliffe enquired when the village hall account would be			
	provided to the Parish Council as agreed in February.			
14	Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman, should by reason of special circumstances be considered as a matter of urgency. None was received			
4 =				
15	DATE OF NEXT MEETING –10 th October 2023 at 7.30pm			

PLANNING APPENDIX 1

NYM/2023/0466 Howe Hill Farm, Lamb Lane Ingleby Greenhow	Construction of single rear extension	The Parish Council RESOLVED no objection
ZB 23/01455/FUL Fir Tree Farm Easby	Change of use for an agricultural outbuilding to warehouse, workshop, showroom for business use	The Parish Council RESOLVED no objection
ZB23/01368/MRC Fir Tree Farm, Easby	Modification of condition (2 plans) from previously approved application 23/00765/FUL	Planning Application Granted

APPENDIX 2

CLERK REPORT

1	Ingleby Bank	Flooding from Forestry	To be monitored
2	Boundary Stone Easby Road	Chairman of Easby Parish Meeting as this in held	On Going
3	Bank Foot Road	Drain Blocked report first in May	Report to Highways
4	Overgrown hedge Greenhow	Report to Highway with details of ownership	Report to Highway
5	Trees Stone Stoup	Quotes to be received for work on the trees	Parish Clerk
6	Verg Cutting	Full cut to be done in October. To be asked to cut behind the trees and seat on Bank Foot Road	Parish Clerk
7	Count Down Bars Marsh Lane	After the last surface dressing	To Report to Highways

		was done, the countdown bars have not been renewal	
8	White Lines Church Bank	After the last surface dressing was done, the white lines have not been renewal	To report to Highways
9	Church Bank Flooding	Highways have been out the drain near Church House blocked	To monitored
10	No 11-Lamppost Marsh Lane	Been hit moving in wind Trees round top to be cut back	To be report to NYC
11	IGPCC St Andrew Church	Register of footpath in Church Ground	On Going
12	Narrow Bridge Sign Marsh Lane	Now renewal	Completed

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT INFORMATION APPENDIX $\bf 3$

SENDER	INFORMATION	
NYC	Street naming and numbering legislation Site location Station Farm, Ingleby Greenhow Plot 1 -010096602546 Hayloft House Plot 2 -010096602547 Parlour Cottage Plot 3 -010096602548 Bygone Cottage (Previously circulated)	The Council RESOLVED to acknowledge the properties new names
NYMNPA	Government consultation permitted development right for Barn, Unrestricted housing in National Parks to be allowed with no planning permission needed. (Previously circulated)	The Council RESOLVED acknowledge this.

NYMNPA	Western Forum meeting Tuesday 24 th October at 7.15pm to be held at Cold Kirby Village Hall	The Council RESOLVED for Cllr T Sutcliffe to attend the meeting.
North Yorkshire Community Messaging	Newsletter (Previously circulated)	The Council RESOLVED acknowledge this.

YLCA	White Rose Up Law and Governance Monthly newsletter Chief Executive Bulletin Training Bulletin September and October Hambleton Branch of YLCA 18 th October at 7pm via Zoom Data Protection digital information conference event 27 th November in London via online	The Council RESOLVED acknowledge this.
NALC	(Previously circulated)	The Council PECOLVED
INALC	PC2-23 Local Plans The consultation closes at DLUHC on the 18 ^{th of} October 2023	The Council RESOLVED acknowledge this.
Community First Yorkshire	Newsletters (Previously circulated)	The Council RESOLVED acknowledge this.
Public Sector Executive	Information (Previously circulated)	The Council RESOLVED acknowledge this.
Rural Service Network	Weekly Email Digests Rail technology magazine (Previously circulated)	The Council RESOLVED acknowledge this.
Broadacres 1 Railway Siding Battersby Junction	The allocation of the property was advertised on 6 different occasions there were no applicant bidding on the property who met the section 106 criteria The section 106 does allow for the property to be let to an applicant who is deemed to be in would need to be register with North Yorkshire Home Choice. to registered they can go online to www.northyorkshirehomechoice.org.uk	The Parish Council RESOLVED acknowledge this Details of information to go on the notice boards, IGPC website and Parish magazine

APPENDIX 4 ACCOUNTS REPORT SEPTEMBER 2023

PAYMENTS SEPTEMBER 2023

Supplier	Reason	Other data	Value £
IGPC	Clerk salary August	General Admin	216.75
IGPC	Clerk salary September	General Admin	216.75
Ingleby Greenhow & Easby village hall	Hire of hall for meeting September	General Admin	24.00
Rob Alderson Ltd	Verge Cutting June and August	General Admin	672.00
Total			1129.50